Exhibit No. ___ (HJR-2)

From: Wesley Marks <wmarks@shuttleexpress.net>
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2015 11:25 AM

To: Anderson, Jeannette

Cc: Crosby, Krista

Subject: RE: April Airport Fees / Shuttle Express

That sounds accurate; since we’re not running the Downtown Airporter as a stand-alone service right now, we are
lumping all trips in all vehicles (with the exception of chartered buses that pick up at 00) into the higher “All Other”
rate. | do see that there have been a number of times when passengers for door-to-door/scheduled/DTA services were
grouped together into a single vehicle that has a total passenger count greater than 10. These trips used some of our
buses or 14 passenger shuttles to take the passengers to downtown Seattle/Bellevue and due to the height restrictions
inside the garage would have needed to pick up at island 2 instead of directly at the curb.

With cruise season starting tomorrow, I'd expect to see more buses picking up at island 2 for the shared-vehicle services
(non-charter), and we will continue to report those on the monthly report as we have in the past at the $3.27 rate per-
trip. If you have any concerns about which vehicles are picking up at island 2, or if any procedures/processes need to
happen or change that aren’t currently, please feel free to let me know and I’ll pass along to our operations team to
address immediately.

Thanks so much!

Wesley Marks
Accounting Manager
Office (425) 981-7070
Direct (425) 981-7065
Mobile (248) 910-6113
Fax  (425)981-7071
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This message and any attached files transmitted with it are intended for use only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
communication to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
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From: Anderson, Jeannette [mailto:Anderson.J2@portseattle.org]
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 11:10 AM

To: wmarks@shuttleexpress.net

Cc: Crosby, Krista

Subject: RE: April Airport Fees / Shuttle Express



ExhiBikhimt _ (HJR-2)
Hi Wesley,

| observe vehicles at island 2 the following times and dates with customers.

11:23 4/13/15
14:03 4/16/15
17:38 4/29/15
13:23 4/30/15
Earlier in the day 4/30/15

Jeannette Anderson (JJ)
Lead Ground Transportation Controller
Landside Operations
Office 206-787-7143
Cell 206-883-4768
—

Port
of Seattle

From: Wesley Marks [mailto:wmarks@shuttleexpress.net]
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 10:54 AM

To: Crosby, Krista

Cc: Anderson, Jeannette

Subject: RE: April Airport Fees / Shuttle Express

Good Morning!

Here are our numbers for April, 2015. Please let me know if you agree.

Thanks,
Count Rate Total
All Other 4,870 3.27 15,924.90
DTA - 1.78 -
4,870 15,924.90

Wesley Marks
Accounting Manager
Office (425) 981-7070
Direct (425)981-7065
Mobile (248)910-6113
Fax (425)981-7071



ExhiBiHilat (HJR-2)
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This message and any attached files transmitted with it are intended for use only by the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the communication to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication, or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender
immediately and destroy the material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy.

From: Crosby, Krista [mailto:Crosby.K@portseattle.org]
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 6:49 AM

To: wmarks@shuttleexpress.net

Cc: Anderson, Jeannette

Subject: April Airport Fees / Shuttle Express

Good Morning!
Please submit your April 2015 totals.

Thank you,
Krista



